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Statement of Evidence:






B173

East Quarter Corner of Section 17, Township 38 North, Range 29 West, Alberta Township, 4th Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota.

1855
Original US General Land Office survey set a wood post at the location and bearing tree was recorded.
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1915
County Surveyor’s Record Book 2, page 270, and Record Book A, Map No. 14, shows a survey of town road between Sections 16 and 17 by J.P. Soderstrum.  He found old Gov’t BT, Tam. SE with marks plain, and set oak stake with new tie:

9” Poplar
S 9-15 W
263 links

He measured 41.17 chains (2717.22 feet) to the NE corner and 42.91 chains (2832.06 feet) to the SE corner.

2001
Westwood Professional Services, Inc. found a nail with ribbon at approximate corner location.  Westwood measured 2712.92 feet to the approximate NE corner and 2829.00 feet to the SE corner.

County Coordinates Obtained by GPS (Nail With Ribbon with 1/2 – inch iron pipe under it)

NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)

N-183173.261

E-521134.634

2008
Westwood Professional Services, Inc. found a spike with ribbon in the centerline of 95th Ave. NE in line with a fence to the west.  We measured 2712.92 feet to the approximate NE corner and 2829.00 feet to the SE corner.  These distances agree with 1915 County Surveyor distances and spike is accepted as marking the obliterated position for this corner.  Coordinates obtained by GPS coincide with 2001 position.

NOTE:  Corner will be excavated in the Spring of 2009 to look for oak stake set in 1915 to verify spikes position.

2009
Excavated 12-foot n-s by 8-foot e-w by 5-foot deep hole to original ground.  A 1/2-inch iron pipe was found directly under the found spike.  Hole filled with water with many stones, perhaps a rock pile at one time, found at original ground.  No evidence of a corner monument was found.  Since the nail and iron fall in the north-south centerline on a well-established fence to the west and fit the distances north and south from 1915 proportionately within 2 feet, a 1/2-inch iron pipe capped 19552 was set to mark the obliterated position.  The 2001 coordinates were verified.
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